
From: 
To: 
Sent: 1/26/2021 11:04:39 AM 
Subject: RF: Risk Model Meeting Materials 

Attachments: circuit_county_summary_2019_2020 PSP$-ranked.xlsx; Conductor Model (2021) Results.xlsx; 
System Hardening Risk Buydown Curve.xlsx 

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or 
opening attachments.***** 
Here are the relevant files - The charts were build in PPT. 

Happy to walk through any of these. 

KPMG LLPI Manager, Strategy 

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:56 PM 

Do you guys have the data behind these slides? 
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Pacific Gas & Electric Company 

5 Tuesda’ 26, 2021 10:18 AM 
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Subject: Risk Model Meeting Materials 

All, 

Attached are the materials for the 10:30 meeting. 

Thank you, 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

..... Original Appointment ..... 

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2005 12:17 PM 
To: 

Subject: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up 
When: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to ioin the meetinq 

Or call in audio onl’ 

Find a local numberI Reset PIN 

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training 
site! 

Learn More I Help I Meetin,q options 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you 
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an 
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attachment to US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox 

The infonnation in this email is confidemial and may be legally privileged. It is imended solely for the addressee. 

Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it. is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms 
and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter. 
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